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August 13, 2019 

 

Mr. George Glasier 

Pinon Ridge Mining LLC 

P O Box 825 

31161 Highway 90 

Nucla, CO  81424 

 

Re: Sunday Mine, Permit No. M-1977-285, Technical Revision Follow Up Report, TR-4 
 

Dear Mr. Glasier: 

 

On May 1, 2019 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) approved the Technical Revision 

application submitted to the Division on April 24, 2019, addressing the following: 

 

The stabilization of the low grade stockpile located on the surface by way of the construction of the 

12-18 inch earthen cap over the stockpile.   

 

The terms of the Technical Revision No. 4 required a follow up XRF surface characterization and final report 

submission must be completed within 90 days of the Technical Revision approval date. That follow up report 

was received on August 5, 2019.  This notice is to inform you that the follow up report and work related to TR-

4 has been reviewed and accepted.  The Division would also like commend you for going above and beyond 

to ensure the quality of work conducted was assured the accuracy of recording the results.  If you have any 

questions, please contact me at the Division’s Grand Junction Field Office, by phone at 970-243-6368 or by 

email at lucas.west@state.co.us. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Lucas J. West 

Environmental Protection Specialist 

 

Cc: Travis Marshall, Senior Environmental Protection Specialist 

 

Ec: Michael Rutter, Pinon Ridge Mining, LLC 

 Frank Filas, Filas Engineering and Environmental Services, LLC 

 James Blair, BLM 
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